

# Tuesday, March 1, 2022 — 12 pm HMS Library Conference Room

## \*\*\*Google Meet Option: <u>http://meet.google.com/rdd-nooj-ozy</u>

## Call to order

**Members Present:** Rebecca Lacher, Dr. Shawn Oban, Lila Brendel, Tina Dendy, Selorm Boateng

## Review and Approval of December Minutes - Tina Dendy

Motion to approve by Rebecca Lacher, second by Selorm, none opposed

#### Treasurer's Report— Denise Spitzer

No transactions were reported this month

#### Administration Report – Dr. Oban

- Parent teacher conferences tonight scheduled with homebase teachers, next week are those who chose an hour slot with open attendance
- There are mixed reviews regarding the new parking changes made, some positive, and some negative. Dr. Oban feels this option is safer, and it will be re-evaluated after trying for a while. There is not likely to be a great resolution until the road reconstruction occurs.
- Survey regarding student schedules showed about 50% prefer an all skinny schedule, 28% want no change, and the balance want something in between. Teachers all indicate they would like to try something different. It is probable that there will be a change to a combination of skinny and block classes.
- Email regarding the rumor of a marriage taking place at school was sent to refute lies stated to a local radio station by a Horizon parent. No such event was held, nor have there been any students wearing collars being led around on leashes. ANY concerns should be addressed with the school and/or Dr. Oban first rather than spreading or starting rumors on the radio or even at school board meetings.
- At the February staff meeting, half of the comments provided by parents last month were presented, and were well received by the staff. The other half of the comments will be provided at the March meeting.

# Activity Reports

• Teacher Wish List and Husky Hope - Selorm Boateng



- Items for Husky Hope were discussed and either approved, or deemed more appropriate for school funds instead
- Pass through funds will be used first
- Wish List item for the future was discussed blinds for the cafeteria to provide darkness during plays and other activities on stage. This is a high cost item and may require more than one year of fundraising as well as asking the district and/or school to match some funds. Dr. Oban will check more into pricing for this, but previous estimates indicate it possibly being as much as \$40,000
- Monthly Teacher/Staff Appreciation for March
  - Conference meals on March 1 and 8. The 8th still has quite a few items needed

# **New Business**

- 8th Grade Farewell Planning and Team Information Tina Dendy
  - $\circ$  Team leads will begin planning soon and keep PAC updated on needs
- Call for Officers for 2022-23 Selorm Boateng
  - Karen Dunlap, Tina Dendy, Selorm Boateng have indicated willingness to fill positions next year. Rebecca Lacher is going to consider the possibility of the treasurer position for a few days. Tina will draft an email for parents calling for volunteers. Without a full board the PAC may need to be disbanded.

# Adjourn 12:55

Next meeting – April 5th at 12 pm.